-

Schedule-2

PRICE SCHEDULE FOR GOODS
TO BE OFFERED FROM WITHIN THE PURCHASER’S COUNTRY

1 2 3 4 5 6
Unit Price
Item Description C‘:‘)lggu?n()f Quantity %}%ﬁ% Total Price
‘Transportation etc.)
4x5

1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter

1 with RF Mesh Communication 25000
Module.
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Sub: Response against queries of Hexing Electrical Co., Ltd for Design, Supply, Testing and Commissioning of 25,000 Nos 1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter
with RF mesh Communication Module.

Ref: Sub-Package No: 23-24-DHKPBS-1. O&M-01

Section/
Clause of
TD

Page
Number

Provision of tender document

Queries from Bidders

Response of BREB

Notice

N/A

Design, Supply, Testing and Commissioning of 25,000
Nos 1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter with RF Mesh
Communication Module.

Section-
02

38

ITT 1.2

The number, identification and name of lots comprising
the Tender is 25,000 Nos 1-Phase Smart Prepayment
Meter with RF Mesh Communication Module.

Section-
04

101

GCC24.1

The time for completion of the delivery of goods
including 25,000 Nos 1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter
with RF Mesh Communication Module as per delivery
schedule -6 whole of the facilities within from the
effective date as described in the contract agreement.

GCC41.1 _

The time for completion of the delivery of goods
including installation, commissioning & testing as per
delivery schedule-6

Please clarify whether this tender is Turn-Key Basis or only
meter supply? Based on Turn-Key Basis or meter supply,
please remove related tender requirement and clauses which is
not required for this tender,

ITT-1.2, GCC 24.1, GCC 41.1
will be replaced as “This tender
is only for supplying of
25000Nos of single phase smart
prepayment meter with RF
mesh communication Module
which is inter operable with
existing DCU.”

Section-
02

39

ITT 14.1(b)

d) The tenderer shall furnish manufacturer authorization
for offered major items like Smart pre-payment meter
(single phase and three phases), DCU server/computer,
storage (SAN), router & Service Cable.

Section-
05

117

Schedule No-1
1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter With RF Mesh
Communication Module.

In our understanding the offered major items shall be only
Single phase meter. Three Phase, DCU, Server/Computer,
Storage (SAN), Router& Service Cable these items are not
mentioned in Schedule No. 1 and List of Goods and Delivery
Schedule as offered items. Please clarify and amend
accordingly.

Manufacturer authorization is
required for meter and module.
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Sub: Response against queries of Hexing Electrical Co., Ltd for Design, Supply, Testing and Commissioning of 25,000 Nos 1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter
with RF mesh Communication Module.

Ref: Sub-Package No: 23-24-DHKPBS-1. O&M-01

Section/
Clause of | Page Provision of tender document Queries from Bidders Response of BREB
D Number
ITT14.1(b) We have reviewed tender document and found Three Phase | This tender is only for single
f) The manufacturer shall have supply record of major Meter 8@5.339: in several places. In oE. understanding this m\_ww_wo_ww%w”ﬂ ﬂ_,%mz_:ni.:_mﬁo_.
Section. hardware items like Pre-Payment meter (single phase | tender requirement should be only for Single Phase Meter. Module €sh communication
02 to and three phases), for last 5(Five) calendar years. Please clarify and amend accordingly :
39-2
Section- 39-224 g) The manufacturer shall have 2nos. Performance
07 Certificate from the End User for the major hardware
items like Smart Pre-Payment meter (single phase and
three phases) within last 05(Five) calendar years.
Section- Specification for Three Phase Online Smart Prepayment
¢ 07 198-217 | Energy Meters.
ITT14.1(b) . . Please clarify which form name is correct PG4-4 or PGSA-4a? | Form PGd-4 for ,,.”..w_gcr.:._c..:c:
Section- e) The tenderer and respective manufacturer shall fill up .Hn N.E. <c=. (60) A Single
39 o SRR . . - Phase Smart Prepayment Meter
02 . Specifications Submission ‘& Compliance Sheet (PG4-4) ¢ No 129 of p
for offered goods with appropriate data ol page o ot tender
’ document should be followed
Tender form for this tender.
Section- PG5 A-4a Specification Submission and compliance
105 P
05 sheet
ITT14.1(b) 1 Please _:c<am.~_.m..nmw_;_”_.uu._,_ Part-2 has been attached
. k) Interfacing: The system software has been developed | In tender document we couldn't find Part-2.
Section- 40 and erected. The prescribed interfacing protocol has been
02 developed in JAVA which is attached in part-2 of the
tender document.
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Sub: Response against queries of Hexing Electrical Co., Ltd for Design, Supply, Testing and Commissioning of 25,000 Nos 1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter
with RF mesh Communication Module.

Ref: Sub-Package No: 23-24-DHKPBS-1. O&M-01

Section/

Clause of Page Provision of tender document Queries from Bidders Response of BREB
TD Number

Section- Joint Venture(JV) will not be allowed Please clarify why JVCA is not allowed for turnkey | As per provision of tender
02 41 tender. document

Tender submission Letter for Technical Offer (Form PG5A-1a)

g) we, including as applicable any JVCA partner, declare that
we are not associated, nor have been associated in the past,
directly or indirectly, with a consultant or any other entity that
has prepared the design, specifications and other documents in
accordance with ITT Sub Clause 5.5;

k) we, including as applicable any JVCA partner, confirm that
we do not have a record of poor performance, such as
abandoning the works, not properly completing contracts,
inordinate delays, or financial failure as stated, in ITT Clause
5.7, and that we do not have, or have had, any litigation against
us, other than that stated in the Tenderer Information (Form

4
AR

PG5A-2b); .
Attachment -2
Section-
05 107-111 | (ITT Sub Clause 29.2(b)]

Copy of the JVCA Agreement / Letter of Intent to form JVCA
with draft proposed Agreement
Tender submission Letter for Financial Offer (Form PG5A-1b)

h) we, including as applicable any JVCA partner, declare that
we are not associated, nor have been associated in the past,
directly or indirectly, with a consultant or any other entity
that has prepared the design, specifications and other
documents in accordance with ITT Sub Clause 5.5;

i) we, including as applicable any JVCA partner, confirm that
we do not have a record of poor performance, such as
abandoning the works, not properly completing contracts,
inordinate delays, or financial failure as stated in [TT
Clause 5.7, and that we do not have, or have had. any
litigation against us, other than that stated in the Tenderer
Information (Form PGSA-2b)y;
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Sub: Response against queries of Hexing Electrical Co., Ltd for Design, Supply, Testing and Commissioning of 25,000 Nos

with RF mesh Communication Module.

Ref: Sub-Package No: 23-24-DHKPBS-1. O&M-01

1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter

Section/
Clause of Page Provision of tender document Queries from Bidders Response of BREB
TD Number
ITT 24.2(r) Network service is not mentioned or isn’t | Authorization Letter from data
Section- 41 iti) The tenderer shall have to submit the Authorization Letter from data .moowm of work for this tender so please clarify :ogﬁ_\_m service provider is not
02 network service provider at their letter head pad as confirmation. if we are required to provide Authorization | Fequired.
Letter from data network service provider.
GCC 38.2 Server, Networking device, Ups, Generator is | This clause has deleted.
. . For Smart meter, FAT/PSI will be conducted by 05 Engineers from{ not scope of work of this tender. Please
wmwwos- 101 BREB/PBS for minimum 05 days. clarify.
II. For, all server, Networking Device, Ups, Generator FAT/PSI will be :
conducted by 03 Engineers from BREB/PBS for minimum 05 days
G _ : 1. There are discrepancies between Schedule | The schedule for price quoting
enera Title. Please clarify and provide us | is attached.
1. The Price Schedules are divided into separate Schedules as follows: appropriate Schedule number with Title.
Schedule No. I:  Plant (including Mandatory Spare Parts) Supplied [rom 2. Since this this National competitive
Abroad . o tender we shall quote Schedule | or
Schedule No. 2: . EE: (including Mandatory Sparc Parts) Supplicd from Schedule 27 Please clarify.
within the Employer’s Country
Schedule No. 3:  Design Services
Schedule No. 4:  Installation and Other Services
Section- 116-123 | Schedule No.5:  Grand Summary
05 Schedule No. 6:  Recommended Spare Parts
Schedule of Rates and Prices
Schedule No. 1 - Plant and Mandatory Spare Parts Supplicd
1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter with
RF Mesh OoB:EEMwmos Module. 1os 25000
Schedule No. 2 - Plant and Mandatory Spare Parts Supplicd {rom within the
Employer’s Country- Not Applicable
Schedule No. 4 — Civil works part- Not Applicable
Schedule No. 5- Installation and Other Services-Not Applicable
Schedule No. 6 - Grand Summary- Not Applicable
Schedule No. 7 - Recommended Spare Parts- Not Applicable
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Sub: Response against queries of Hexing Electrical Co., Ltd for Design, Supply, Testing and Commissioning of 25,000 Nos 1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter

with RF mesh Communication Module.

Ref: Sub-Package No: 23-24-DHKPBS-1. O&M-01

Section/

Clause of Page Provision of tender document
D Number

Queries from Bidders

Response of BREB

Technical Proposal (Form PG5A-4)

[The Revised Technical Proposal, if any, shall follow the same format
and structure]

Site Organization
Method Statement
Section- Mobilization Structure
05 124-125 Construction Structure

Plant

Safety Plan

Personnel

Equipment

Proposed subcontractors for Major Items of Plant and Services
Time Schedule ;

In case of Pre-Paid Meter Supply Tender only:
Technical Proposal (Form PG5A-4) may not
be required. Please clarify.

It is not applicable for this
tender.

Personnel Information

[This Form should be completed for each person proposed by the
Tenderer on Form PG5A-2a& PG5A-2b, where applicable]

In case of Pre-Paid Meter Supply Tender only:
Equipment Information may not be required.
Please clarify.

It is not applicable for this
tender.

This Package is divided into the | [indicate number of
following Number of Lots Lot(s)]

mmM:moz- 126 Invitation for Tender No: [indicate IFT Noj
Tender Package No [indicate Package No}
This Package is divided into the | [indicate number of Lot(s)}
following Number of Lots
Equipment Information In case of Pre-Paid Meter Supply Tender only: | It is not applicable for this
[The Tenderer shall provide adequate information to demonstrate clearly that it has the Equipment Information may not be required. tender.
capability to meet the requirements for the key equipment listed in TDS . A Separate Form | Please clarify.
shall be prepared for each item of equipment listed, or for alternative equipment proposed
by the Tenderer]
Section- — —
05 127 Invitation for Tender No: [indicate IFT No]
Tender Package No [indicate Package No]
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Sub: Response against queries of Hexing Electrical Co., Ltd for Design, Supply, Testing and Commissioning of 25,000 Nos 1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter
with RF mesh Communication Module.

Ref: Sub-Package No: 23-24-DHKPBS-1. O&M-01

Section/
Clause of Page Provision of tender document Queries from Bidders Response of BREB
D Number
The overall works of prepayment e-metering system divided into | Please clarify the Scope of work. Not applicable.
following 4 major areas:
A.  Software development for the system and maintenance service.
Section- B.  Hardware Procurement, Installation and Commissioning
06 143 C. Establishment of country wide secure and dedicated data-
network service.
D.  Procurement, Installation and Commissioning of Prepayment
Meter.
ii) In case of Smart Pre-Paid Meter Supply, The manufacturer shall have | According to tender document only | In case of Smart Pre-Paid Meter
Satisfactory Performance Certificate from the End User (must be from a | manufacturers from Bangladesh are eligible | Supply, The manufacturer shall
Section- Electricity Utility) with at _ammﬁ 2(Two) contracts of Supply om.o_moio for tender and may not have “at least 1(one) _.m<o. Satisfactory Performance
07 219 Pre-payment meter of which .mﬁ least I(one) from outside the experience from outside the manufacture’s Certificate from the End Cm.mq
manufacturers own country during last 5 (five) calendar years. All . (must be from a Electricity
certificates of End Users shall be in English in their letterhead pad where | ©%" country during last 5 (five) calendar Utility) with at least 2(Two)
detail e-mail address, Telephone no., Fax no. etc will be furnished. u:x:m... Please  clarify and  ammend | contracts of Supply of electric
Section- GCC c.~. . . . . . : . accordingly. Pre-payment meter during last 5
04 100 >.m.:cv:2 is a national of or register in the following countries are not (five) calendar years.
eligible: only Bangladesh are eligible
Tender doesn’t have provision to supply IT Goods and HES under the Which server will be used to deploy the HES | The existing server will be used
contract. & other applications and in which system will | to install HES (if required)
N/A N/A the meters be interfaced? If required to
interface with an existing system, what will be
the procedure? Please clarify.
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Sub: Response against queries of Hexing Electrical Co., Ltd for Design, Supply, Testing and Commissioning of 25,000 Nos

with RF mesh Communication Module.

Ref: Sub-Package No: 23-24-DHKPBS-1. O&M-01

1-Phase Smart Prepayment Meter

Section/
Clause Page Provision of tender document Queries from Bidders Response of BREB
of TD Number
In the Bid documents BREB preserve an opportunity for new local | It is pertinent here that we,Techno Electricals | As per tender document.
manufacturer to participate in bidding process under the qualification | Ltd., is one of reputed meter manufacturer in
criteria —Clause ITTI14.1(c)(ii) (Notwithstanding the foregoing clause | Bangladesh. Since long we have been
ITT-14.1 (a) & (b) if the tenderer is manufacturer or tenderer’s supplying Electromechanical & Electronics
manufacturer (in case local Manufacturer) and does not have the required | Meter to various electricity utility companies
experience as per aforementioned clause ITT-14.1(a) & (b) may be | like BREB, DESCO, DPDC with
deemed to be qualified within the meaning of this tender document successfully. Till to date we have supplied
provided that BREB shall inspect the manufacturing plant and BREB, | about 1.30 crore 1P Electronic meter to
being satisfied with the said inspection to perform the contract under the | BREB. Sir it is a great pleasure to inform you
N/A N/A tender) . Being satisfied with the pre-award factory inspection BREB | that we have created facilities to set up and
issue Notification Award & execute the contract. The purpose of which produce pre-paid/smart meter in our factory.
to promote local products & manufacturer for development the country. In view of the above, we would humbly
request your good office to please revise the
: qualification criteria in the said bid document
so that local meter manufacturers can
v participate in this bidding process &
' eventually create an opportunity for
promotion for local products, ensure after
sales service & save foreign currency in this
global recession.
ITT14.1 (a)(ii) In case of Pre-Paid Meter Supply Please Amend this overall general May be accepted.
The minimum General experience of the Tenderer/ Manufacturer in experience of Manufacturer From 5 years
Section- m:_uv._v\ of n_m.o:,mo wqo-v.wa meters of at least 01 nos. in electricity utility | to 3 years or in case S.q turnkey project,
02 39 services within last 5(Five) calendar years. successfully completed within last 5 years
b) The tenderer/ manufacturer shall have local establishment of local
representative having proper establishment in Bangladesh for providing
instant services as and when required.
- the bid submission is very short comparing to May be accepted.
N/A N/A the technical qualification aspect. Therefore, ,
and we except that the deadline of the bid
submission should be extended for 15 days.
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